# **Dima Nasser El Dine**

Address: Beirut - Lebanon Phone Number: +961-70159212

E-mail Address: Nasserdima222000@gmail.com

#### **OBJECTIVE**

I am a self-motivated and graduate education student. With a very good built knowledge, with a good qualified skills and practical experience. I am interested in getting this job opportunity .. It would be a great opportunity for me and it will surely add value to both my career and personal growth.

## **EDUCATION**

From to Aug/2021 to present	American University of Beirut  Masters in School Guidance and Counseling	Beirut, Lebanon
From to Sep/2018 to May/2021	American University of Beirut  Bachelor of Science in Math and Science Education	Beirut, Lebanon
EXPERIENCE		

From April/2023-Present Taking a course about Mobile and Web design, UI/UX, HTML, and CSS

https://www.udemy.com/course/complete-web-designer-mobile-designer-zero-to-mastery/learn/lecture/21846248?start=0#overview

## From Oct/2022- Present

### **Teach For Lebanon (TFL)**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position Held: English and Math teacher for KG3

- Teaching in a public school.
- Summer Institute: attending 6 weeks of training and workshops about teaching strategies and classroom management.
- Monthly professional development training.
- Attending a series of training about the neuro sequential model in education by TEACH FOR ALL (TFALL) (March/April 2023)

## From Oct/2021 to Apr/2022

## Youth Association of the Blind (YAB)

Beirut, Lebanon

Position Held: Administrative Project Manager Assistant

- Assist with interviewing other organizations.
- Assist in the training of various other NGOs.
- Prepare and write reports for UNICEF about the project assessment and updates.

## From 1/7/2021 to Oct/2021

## AS School – Saudi Arabia

Remote

Position held: Online Part-time Teacher: Home Room Teacher

• Teach grade 1 English, Math, Science, Social Studies, and ICT.

## From April/2021 to Aug/2021

#### **Borderless NGO**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Internship Trainee

- Assist Focused Psychosocial Support (FPSS) Facilitators in identifying psychosocial cases for further referrals.
- Tutor Math for students in the Karantina Community Center.

From Feb/2020 to May/2021

## **Wellspring School**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Internship Trainee

- Complete 10 lessons in Science and Math for grade 1 students.
- Complete 120 observing hours in grade 1 Science and Math classes.
- Correct Science and Math assignments for grade 1 students.

## **EXTRACULLICULAR ACTIVITIES**

From Aug/2020 to Oct/2020

**LOYAC NGO** 

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Facilitator in Mobart Camp Project Volunteer in "Rise up Beirut" Project

From 2019 to -2020

#### YOUTH CLUB AT AUB

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Secretary

- Participate in decision making.
- Organize and lead sub-teams.

From Jul/2020 to Aug/2020

## **MINISTRY OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

Organize and provide cultural workshops for people during a camp

**April/2020** 

### **HERMEL MUNICIPALITY**

Bekaa, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

 Provide awareness sessions about COVID-19 to individuals in camps and in the Hermel region.

From Jan/2019 to June/2019

## **Children Cancer Center (CCCL)**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

- Provide recreational activities for cancer patients in the inpatient unit.
- Tutor cancer patients Biology.

July/2019

#### Dr. Mohamad Khaled Social Foundation

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

- Provide recreational activities for students.
- Tutor students.

Feb/2018

### **Autism Awareness Association**

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

• Provide recreational activities for Syrian children refugees in Bekaa camp

October 2018

## Ministry of Health

Beirut, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer in Breast Cancer awareness campaign

- Collect data from women.
- Provide breast cancer awareness on several stands.

From Feb/2017 to April/2017

#### UNICEF

Bekaa, Lebanon

Position held: Volunteer

Provide recreational activities for Syrian children refugees in Bekaa camp

**PROJECTS** 

➤ Community Service Project in Hermel entitled: "Public schools in Hermel, taking online learning to a new level: Creating a website which is a platform for them to access their courses"

The main tasks included:

- o Collecting data from students in Hermel Schools.
- Providing workshops and trainings on the created platform.

## **AWARDS**

- > University Scholarship Program (USP) Undergraduate Scholar at AUB Funded by USAID (2017)
- > Access Micro Scholarship Program Alumni English Learning Program by AMIDEAST (2016)

## **SKILLS**

Languages: Fluent in English, French, and Arabic.

Computer Skills: MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Internet use and fast typing.

Soft Skills: Team-building, Problem Solving, Conflict Resolution, Leadership, Time management, Communication Skills,

Public Speaking, and Organization skills.

## **REFERENCES**

Available upon request.